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Mr. Kamlesh Patel
Inn at Portland

1150 Brighton Ave.
Portland, ME 04102

Building #200 Ceiling Framing, Portland, !_\l!a;-‘iﬁg -

Dear Kam:

SRG Engineering (SRG) provided the structiral design of the LVL. ceiling framed beams
and supporting posts (as shown on our PE stamped plans dated March 3, 2014)
reflecting the structural loading requirements set forth in the 2009 IBC (International
Building Code).

To the best of our knowledge, information, and belief; the construction provided meets
or exceeds the requirements shown on our PE stamped plans dated March 3, 2014.

Professional services rendered are believed to be consistent with others performing
similar work in the geographic area at the time services were rendered.

Thank you for using SRG Engineering for your structural engineering needs.

Sincerely,
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PROUDLY SERVING THE COMMUNITY SINCE 2001



